iow@

Cross, Charlee <charlee.cross@iowa.gov>

Fwd: 7/27/2020 - Video Crew

1 message

Cross, Charlee <charlee.cross@iowa.gov>
To: Tami Wiencek <tami.wiencek@iowa.gov>

Charlee Cross, Director
Department of
4 Administrative Services

Empowering People

Collaboration Office: 515-725-2281 | Mobile: 515-802-1653 |

SRR charlee.cross@iowa.gov

https://das.iowa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Trotter, Suzy <suzy.trotter@iowa.gov>
Date: Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 3:51 PM

Subject: Fwd: 7/27/2020 - Video Crew

To: Cross, Charlee <charlee.cross@iowa.gov>

Department of
4 Administrative Services

Empowering People

Collaboration Office: 515-281-7259 | Mobile: 515-631-9247

Customer Service

suzy.trotter@iowa.gov
https://das.iowa.gov/

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Trotter, Suzy <suzy.trotter@iowa.gov>
Date: Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 8:32 AM

Subject: Re: 7/27/2020 - Video Crew

To: Flaherty, Jess <jess.flaherty@iowa.gov>

Jess, 102 is a great room for interviews! Best of luck to you and the team.

Suzy Trotter, Capitol Complex Events Coordinator
Dept. of Administrative Services

Facilities Management Center

109 S. E. 13t Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50319
Office: 515.281.7259

Cell: 515.631.9247

suzy.trotter@iowa.gov

Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 3:56 PM

lowa Department of Administrative Services
Division of Business and Property Services

Suzy Trotter, Capitol Complex Events Coordinator
lowa Department of Administrative Services
Division of Business and Property Services


mailto:charlee.cross@iowa.gov
https://das.iowa.gov/
mailto:suzy.trotter@iowa.gov
mailto:charlee.cross@iowa.gov
mailto:suzy.trotter@iowa.gov
https://das.iowa.gov/
mailto:suzy.trotter@iowa.gov
mailto:jess.flaherty@iowa.gov
mailto:suzy.trotter@iowa.gov

lowa Dapartment of Administrative Services

D AS Service « Efficiency » Value

BE GREEN Please consider the environment before printing this email

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 8:30 AM Flaherty, Jess <jess.flaherty@iowa.gov> wrote:
Suzy-
| worked with Meghan Nelson and we are using room 102 all day. They are holding their equipment/gear in our Ray
room.

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 8:27 AM Trotter, Suzy <suzy.trotter@iowa.gov> wrote:
Hi Jess, I am checking in with you this morning to inquire about the video crew and set up. Last we talked the crew
discussed staying inside to set up in the Law Library or a conference room. Please let me know if they have altered
the plans or will be outside.

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

lowa Dapartrmant of Admnistrative Services

DAS Service « Efficiency + Value

BE GREEN Please consider the environment before printing this email

Jess Flaherty | Operations Manager

Office of the Governor, State of Iowa

Gov. Kim Reynolds & Lt .Governor Adam Gregg
515-401-2838 | jess.flaherty@iowa.gov
WWW.governor.iowa.gov
www.ltgovernor.iowa.gov
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